








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 21, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 10
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, j
Town Manager AQQ/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2617.19- Recommending the Town Become a
Member of the American Flood Coalition

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2617.19 as presented.

Background:

The Town has been invited to join the American Flood Coalition, a group
dedicated to giving a unified voice to flood-affected communities at the federal
level. The organization is rapidly building a national coalition of elected officials,
businesses, military groups, and community leaders to get the federal
government to pay attention to, and provide flood-affected communities with, the
necessary policy changes, funds, and incentives to address flooding and sea
level rise.

39 Florida cities and Broward County have joined the coalition. Among the cities
are Sunny lIsles Beach, Surfside, Key Biscayne, Aventura, and Hallandale
Beach. The coalition has experts and resources that could help the Town in our
planning for realities of flooding and sea level rise. More importantly, the coalition
supports a national policy to improve infrastructure and resilience for flood-
affected communities, making sure they have the federal and state resources
needed to adapt to these challenges.

Fiscal Impact:
None
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